
From: Jack_Bradley@cityoflorain.org
To: Sanford_Washington@cityoflorain.org
Cc: Soto, Rick
Subject: Re: Administrative Investigation re: A. Knapp
Date: Friday, November 3, 2023 8:56:29 AM

Ask Lori Kokoski if she would consider doing the investigation. I would be available to
answer any questions she would have.

Sent from my iPhone

On Nov 3, 2023, at 8:48 AM, Washington, Sanford
<Sanford_Washington@cityoflorain.org> wrote:

﻿
Good Morning,
 
I asked Rick to complete the administrative investigation for Chief McCann regarding
Aaron Knapp’s allegations.  Rick reminded me that he is currently working as a part
time officer and cannot complete the investigation as requested.  Rick also stated that
a “fact checking/investigation” could possibly be conducted by the Lorain Co.
Prosecutor’s office and/or the Sheriff’s Dept.  We also discussed possibly involving an
outside entity (Margaret O’Bryon’s law firm?).  Let me know your thoughts on how we
can move forward with this matter. 
 
Sanford Washington Jr.
Safety/Service Director
City of Lorain
Office: (440)204-2060
Cell: (440)752-6648
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